
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Purchasing & Contracting 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor 

THRU: John Hedges, Purchasing & Contracting Director 

FROM: Nick Kemp, Project Manager 

DATE: May 7, 2024 

RE: Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB24-048 Kenai Central High School 
Site Improvements 

The Purchasing and Contracting Office formally solicited and received bids for the ITB24-048 
Kenai Central High School Site Improvements.  Bid packets were released on March 25, 2024 
and the Invitation to Bid was advertised in the Peninsula Clarion on March 27, 2024 and in the 
Anchorage Daily News on March 25, 2024. 

The project consists of providing all labor equipment and material for various site 
improvements at the Kenai Central High School Site improvements. Work will include 
sub grade repairs, drainage improvement, sanitary sewer replacement, parking lot 
striping, removal of existing pavement and new paving.  

On the due date of April 30, 2024, three (3) bids were received and reviewed to ensure that all the 
specifications and delivery schedules were met.  The low bid of $648,997.00 was submitted by 
Foster Construction, LLC, Soldotna, Alaska. 

Your approval for this bid award is hereby requested.  Funding for this project is in account 
number 400-78050-19802-43780, 400-78050-21802-43780, and 400-78050-24802-43780. 

Peter A. Micciche, Borough Mayor Date 

FINANCE DEPARTMENT 
FUNDS VERIFIED 

Acct. No.     400-78050-19802-43780  $56,095.46_____ 

Acct. No.     400-78050-21802-43780  $6,423.60______ 

Acct. No.      400-78050-24802-43780   $586,477.94__    

By:  ___________________     Date:  _____________________ 




